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To Whom It May Concern;

The Mat Valley Fish and Game Advisory is in support of the Emergency Petition authored by Al
Barrette in regards to Regulation SAAC 92.095. Unlawful methods of taking furbearers; exceptions.

The Mat Valley Fish and Game Advisory committee voted 9-0-0 in support of this Petition.

We appreciate your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Jehnifer Ehmann, Chair
(907)354-0059
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